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Tuesday, January 10, 2006

Hercules Fence

Attn: Jeff Lundy

8194 Euclid Court
Manassa Park, VA 20111

RE: Pentagon Wedge 2
Congratulations and Thanks!

Dear Mr. Lundy,

On Behalf of Hense! Phelps Construction Co., | would like to congratulate and thank you for your
performance, hard work and dedication on the Pentagon Wedge 2 project.

Only the people who have worked on this project will completely understand the effort required to
renovate a building which is one and a half times the size of the Sear’s Tower while it is being
occupied by some of the most powerful people in the world.

With skill, dedication and teamwork we were able to demolish and rebuild Wedge 2 at a pace of 1
square foot per minute — 24hours a day and seven days a week. Your contribution to making the
Pentagon a safer and better place is recognized and appreciated. This amazing feat could not have
been accomplished without your partnership.

As a small token of our appreciation for all of your hard work, we have enclosed a photo depicting
just a few of the project’s accomplishments.

Thanks again for being a true partner with Hensel Phelps in this important endeavor.

Sincerely,

HENSEL PHELPS CONSTRUCTION CO

Tom Miller
Operations Manager
Pentagon Renovation W2-5

Performance!



